Systems Management Group Meeting Minutes January 14, 2008

Present:	Bonnie Malek – CAPS	Jim Russell – MVBCN
	Trish Davis – Bridgeway	Gary Heard – MC Drug Tx
	Rod Calkins – MC Health Dept.	Debby Davis-CCS
	Doris Reyes - CAPS	Geoff Heatherington-Polk Co
	Dean Andretta-MVIPA	Linda Matthais-Consumer Advocate

Absent/Excused:

Guest: Dan Theabald - CCS/New Step

I. Announcements:

No Announcements

II. Minutes Review – Bonnie

Minutes were approved with no changes

III. Monthly Report for December - Dean

See handout

- ✤ Membership 32,982
- ✤ PM/PM \$3.66
- ✤ Amount Due \$120,740
- ✤ Methadone \$35,700
- ✤ Out-of-Panel/FFS \$25,491
- In-Panel payment \$67,946
- ✤ MOMS \$8,886
- ✤ Balance due (\$26,942)
- There is an average of 250-300 people currently being served at any one time. The amount paid per consumer per month is in the \$220.00 to \$230.00 range.
- Currently there are eleven consumers enrolled in Complex COD, 2 consumers in the 180 Program and 4 consumers in Seeking Safety. Dean will email providers with the time and date of the next data managers meeting and plans to include the information on the EBP and med management codes.
- The Fee-for-Service year ends on January 31, 2008. Any current authorizations open will be rolled over into the new year by February 4th.
- Dean will run a report to see how many consumers are eligible and still in service. Everyone authorized in the system will have the same start of February 1, 2008 and the same end date of January 31, 2009. Currently, there are 1187 authorizations set to terminate.

- Dean asked providers to be sure and separate January and February claims, as bundling them will create problems with the roll over.
- OHP capitation changes: The capitation rate has decreased approximately 3 to 4%. The penetration rate is a little over 1% per month. Currently, 70% of OHP membership is under 18 years old and 1/3 of the membership is Hispanic.

IV. Reopening enrollment in OHP Standard/Potential Business Impacts - Jim

- Jim has forwarded more information regarding the reservation list for OHP Standard. People will be chosen randomly from the reservation list and applications will be sent out monthly until the total reaches 28,000 enrolled people.
- Jim will continue to forward updates.
- Some rough numbers were calculated on how this would impact new business. Based on the high numbers of people in OHP Standard in treatment during 2002, the increases could be fairly substantial.
- Jim asked the providers to come back next month with information on how much current capacity they have.
- Issues to be considered include a fair distribution of business among agencies and where to build capacity if more is needed. At some point, we may also revisit the methodology for distribution.

V. Follow-up on Care Oregon Contracting - Jim

 Care Oregon Contracting. With the exception of Methadone, the providers prefer to continue having MVBCN as the contractor. Jim has checked out all of the issues raised and has no problem with continuing as is.

VI. Evidence Based Practice Authorizations-Data and Progress to Date-Dean and Bonnie

- Providers report that entering the authorizations for Evidence-based practices is going smoothly.
- ✤ Bonnie asked if it was premature to start scheduling Utilization Reviews.
- The providers are open to scheduling now to get baseline data on how they are doing with implementation.

VII. Medication Management-Codes and Processes-Dean

Dean reports that the system now has the capacity to bill the following codes for medication management. They are codes, 90862, 90801, 90805, 90807, and, 90809.

VIII. Scheduling Utilization Reviews for Evidence Based Practice Auths-Bonnie

Bonnie will contact the providers individually to begin scheduling reviews.

IX. QI Initiatives:

(see handout)

- Update on the Chronic Pain Clinic Bonnie
- Interest in Building Chronic Pain Expertise in our System for Follow-Up Care.
- The Pain Clinic Project is moving ahead smoothly and the goal is to be fully operational by June 1, 2008.
- Dean gave an update on the property for the project. Office space has been found on the 2nd floor of a medical building, is 2500 sq ft, close to downtown and on the bus line. There is also ample parking and minimal renovations will be needed to accommodate groups. Salem Psychiatric is interviewing medical and behavioral health staff and Bonnie will be participating on the hiring committee.
- Bonnie asked the providers about their interests in providing follow up behavioral health care services for people that need ongoing services after they complete the pain program. She would like to develop expertise in both CD and Mental Health for working with this population. All of the adult providers expressed an interest.
- Bonnie is currently working on the core curriculum, which is based on Acceptance and Commitment Therapy, Motivational Interviewing, and, Move Beyond Pain. Once she has a final draft, she will bring the information to the group to continue the discussion.

Next meeting is February 11, 2008 Minutes by: Doris Reyes Adjourned at 3:00pm